s 22

From:s 22

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 11:01 AM

To:522

Cc:s22

Subject: RE: For review: Fletcher Colbeck - Media release - Foxtel Funding.docx [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]
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Thanks$22  |'ve asked the Minister to have a look. Will let you know asap

From:s 22

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 10:30 AM

To:s22

Cc:s22

Subject: FW: For review: Fletcher Colbeck - Media release - Foxtel Funding.docx [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

REMINDER : Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or

open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

His 22

Looking to try and settle this as soon as we can and get out tomorrow.
Please let us know if OK to do as JMR and any changes you may have.
Any questions just shout.

Very best
s22

For Official Use Only

From:s 22

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 1:45 PM

To:522

Cc:S 22

Subject: For review: Fletcher Colbeck - Media release - Foxtel Funding.docx [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Hi522

Thanks for your time on the phone. See attached for your review, which announces funding to
continue coverage of under-represented sport on Fox Sports.

As mentioned, we will be providing it to Minister Fletcher for his review on the weekend.

Let me know if you have any questions. Would be great to have Minister Colbeck included on the
release.

Cheers,

s22

Office of the Hon Paul Fletcher MP
Minister for Communications, Cyber Safety and the Arts

Document 10 Page 2 of 3 FOI 1859



Commonwealth Parliamentary Offices | 1 Bligh Street | Sydney NSW 2000
Suite MG.48 | Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600

s 22

For Official Use Only

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate.
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